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DATE: September 23, 2003
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
V—
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets &
: Enforcement

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 030904-TI- Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the company in the above docket to:
The Long Distance Partnership, L.P., LTD., LLLP d/b/a 800 Response

See the attached Secretary of State’s supporting documentation. Call if you have any questions,
413-6532.

Thank you.
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1221 BRICKELL AVE,, STE. 900
MIAMI FL 33131

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=B93000000217&n2=NAMFW... 9/22/2003
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ATION ,
200 CHURCH ST. 1 F93000002266

BURLINGTON VT 05402

04/07/2003 -- CORAPSTQUL

03/10/2003 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
03/15/2002 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
01/22/2001 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
01/03/2000 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
12/30/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT

12/23/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT

01/27/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=B93000000217&n2=NAMFW... 9/22/2003
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